Cyngor Cymuned Llangelynnin Community Council

<u>Minutes of the Community Council Meeting– Wednesday 26th January – 7.00pm at Y</u> <u>Ganolfan</u> Llwyngwril – following strict Covid-19 safety guidelines as advised by Gwynedd <u>Council.</u>

<u>Present</u>: Kevin Goodchild (KG) Keith Carroll (Vice Chair) (KC) (Chairperson), Huw Davies (HD), Dylan Thomas (DT), Geraint Edwards (GE), Geraint Micah (GM), David Griffiths (DG), Ian Williams (IW), Debbie Taylor-Bond (DTB) (Clerk), Cllr Louise Hughes. (LH)

- 1. Apologies Received: Huw Davies (HD) Jenny Warne (JW) John Griffiths (JG)
 - a) <u>Chairperson's Welcome</u>: The Chair welcomed the group.

b) <u>Approval of previous minutes (08.12.21)</u>: Minutes were agreed a true account and approved. Proposed – Keith Carroll Second – Geraint Edwards Signed – Kevin Goodchild

2. <u>Matters arising from the previous meeting (08.12.21)</u>:

a) Small Community Projects (SMP). Agreed to replace one bench with a sustainable plastic bench and to try and bid for contributions from the SMP. Local supplier identified and trial of bench agreed. Proposed: Geraint Edwards Seconded: Ian Williams. Action - DTB

b) Change of Bank Account – Waiting for the new account administration to be completed by Natwest. Payments to be made from the new account. **Action - DTB**

c) Moles in the playground – Work ongoing. Action GM

3. <u>Correspondence</u>:

- Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn gofyn am eich barn am Strategaeth Genedlaethol Ddiwygiedig i roi terfyn ar drais yn erbyn menywod, cam-drin domestig a thrais ghywiol/Welsh Government are seeking your views on an updated National Strategy to stop violence against women, domestic abuse and sexual violence Cllr Hughes to comment.
- Newyddion Coronafeirws 14012022/Coronavirus Update 14012022 received.
- Llunio Dyfodol Cymru/Shaping Wales Future received.

4. <u>Planning Applications</u>:

NP5/69/60B - Ymestyn a throsi adeilad allanol i ffurfio llety annecs

Yr Hen Felin, Llwyngwril. LL37 2JY/Extension and conversion of outbuilding to form annexe accommodation. The Old Mill, Llwyngwril. LL37 2JY – Discussed and no comment

NP5/69/301E Cais ôl-weithredol ar gyfer gosod offer chwarae i blant Parc Carafanau Llwyn Du, Llwyngwril, LL37 2JH

Retrospective application for the installation of children's play equipment Llwyn Du Caravan Park, Llwyngwril, LL37 2JH – Discussed and no comment

NP5/69/348B Estyniad ochr a blaen ar y llawr gwaelod gan gynnwys estyniad i'r balconi, ac estyniad cefn ar y llawr gwaelod isaf Machlud Haul, Llwyngwril. LL37 2JQ

Side and front extension at ground floor including extended balcony, and rear extension at lower ground floor Machlud Haul, Llwyngwril. LL37 2JQ – Discussed and no comment

5. <u>Financial Report</u>: Financial Review carried out.

Financial Report for December 2021 was agreed a true account and approved.

Proposed – Geraint Edwards **Second** – Dave Griffiths **Signed** – Kevin Goodchild.

Invoices to be paid in January –	Gwynedd Council £1060 for grass cutting
	G Williams – Electrical work Christmas tree for £89.21

7. <u>County Councillors:</u> Report received from Cllr Louise Hughes.

8. <u>Any Other Business:</u>

a) Christmas Trees – Thank you letter to be sent to GE Roberts for the donation of the Christmas tree.
Action – DTB

b) Second Homes consultation – Discussion on this issue and enquiries to be made to see if this is still live. – Action DTB

c) Cutting back of Vegetation Rhoslefain. – Cutting of adjacent shrubbery notified by resident completed.

d) QR Code for Historic Points – QR code has not been provided on the Church gate. Enquiries to be made. **Action DTB**

- e) Highways Issues. Report the following items to Highways for Action. Action DTB
 - Wall damage left hand side near to Nant turning
 - Double yellow lines refurbishment and bays in the car park
 - Footpath to beach condition of footpath
 - Station Road resident request for a fence/gate
 - Drainage channels clearing.

f) **Refilling of Salt bins.** Letter received from Gwynedd Council to advise the bins will be refilled free of charge in the future as part of the Councils investment in winter services.

g) Road Closure notification -Closure of unclassified road opposite Nant Isaf 8th February for up to 3 days.

h) Network Rail – Attendance at meeting to discuss improvement scheme to be confirmed. Action DTB

Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 9.02.22 at 7.00pm - "Y Ganolfan" Llwyngwril

Signed	
Chairman	Date